
RFI:     

 

Reference:    

 

 Date of Issue:    

 The following questions were raised with respect to subject RFI-ACT-SACT-23-42 - - Education, Training, Exercises and 

Evaluation (ETEE) Functional Services (FS) Capability. Responses are to provide clarification. 

Questions Responses 

1. At the industry day in August there was some 

discussion about moving the demonstration from 

October 2023 to 1Q 2024. Have new dates been 

defined? 

1. Phase IIIa will consist of trials and demonstrations 

of potential lessons learned solutions and is currently 

scheduled to be held 3 – 5 OCT 2023 at the Joint Force 

Training Centre (JFTC) in Bydgoszcz, POL.  The dates 

and/or location for Phase IIIa are subject to change. A 

decision confirming the dates and location will be 

made at the end of the response period for Lessons 

Learned submission. 
2. Can you provide more details about the scope of the 

tool demonstration for Phase III? Which 

requirements/capabilities will be exercised at this 

evaluation? 

 

2. Phase IIIb will consist of trials and demonstrations 

of potential CT&E, Evaluation and E&IT solutions.  It 

is currently planned for January 2024 in Great 

Britain.  The exact dates and location will be provided 

to those selected to participate in the event. 

3&4. How many users will need to be supported for 

each of the capability areas? How many 

administrators will need to be supported for the 

system? 
 

3&4.As stated in Question #1 of the Capability 

Overview in the survey (Annex B) of the RFI, it is 

expected that up to twenty (20) users from the LL 

Community of Interest (COI) will participate in the 

trials and demonstrations.  Of these, the specific 

number of standard users and administrators is not 

known at this time.  It is also expected that a 

representative(s) from the Implementing Entity will be 

participating in the event. 
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